
 

Mental Health Expansion Grant 2015-2017 RFQ—Capacity Building 
Frequently Asked Questions 

Application 

1. We have SBHCs in our system that are current SBHC MH grantees.  We will be applying for additional 
funding to provide MH services at a newly-certified SBHC. How do we prepare our application?  

Applicants that have a current Mental Health Capacity Grant AND will be applying for new site(s), there will 
be questions that will need to be answered for each type of SBHC (current grantee and new applicant). We 
recommend that you clearly highlight what question you are answering and for which SBHC using headers or 
information in the text that can help reviewers know what you are responding to and why. We also 
recommend that you break out the budget for each SBHC you are applying for. 

2. Are you including behavioral health in this? Not sure whether you are making the distinction between 
mental health and behavioral health. 

Yes. When we use the term “mental health”, we have conceptualized it as mental health and behavioral 
health.  

3. We have referral relationships with different mental health agencies in the county. Do we need to get a 
letter of support from the county mental health agency? 

Yes. This helps to assure the state program office that the county mental health agency is supporting the 
work that the SBHCs are doing.  

4. Do current grantees need to get letters of support? 

Yes. All applicants need to get the letters of support that are outlined in the RFQ.   

5. Why are we asking for current grantees to reapply? 

For various reasons, some current grantees implemented their project differently than what their original 
application stated. In addition, as we are anticipating having new SBHCs apply for these funds, we want to 
be able to distribute them as equitably as possible. By submitting an application, we will have the most up-
to-date information that we can use in our decision making process. 

6. Is reimbursement from billing considered supplanting funds? What is our definition of supplanting funds? 

No. Supplanting funds is if there is already a position that is being paid for through other funds, and the 
applicant applies for a capacity grant to cover the salary of that position.  

7. How are we taking billing and reimbursement into account in the grant application? 

We are asking for applicants to outline their current ability to bill and receive reimbursement for 
behavioral/mental health services in the Sustainability section of the RFQ. In the upcoming biennium, the 



 

program office will be exploring and evaluating SBHCs’ ability to recoup costs of providing those services, 
and will focus attention and resources in helping SBHCs improve their sustainability through billing and 
reimbursement. 

Staffing 

8. Could funding from this SBHC MH grant be used just to sustain the people that we already have placed in 
the SBHCs that were funded through the last SBHC MH grant? 

Yes. If you have a current Mental Health Capacity Grant, be sure to answer the questions on the RFQ that 
are specific to your situation. In addition, you may apply for up to 1.0 FTE, so if the current staffing is not 1.0, 
you may apply to increase the FTE up to that amount. 

9. Are we allowed to apply for funding to support a QMHP that would work at a school that does not have 
an SBHC?  

The intent of the grant is to provide services in SBHCs. In the past, we have been flexible with grantees if 
their SBHC is not open five days a week, but were awarded a full-time FTE QMHP. In those situations, we 
allowed the QMHP to provide services in a school without an SBHC as long as the majority of their time was 
spent providing services in the SBHC.  

For this RFQ, we are prioritizing funding applicants where the majority of the QMHP’s time will be spent 
providing services at the SBHC. 

10. How many FTE are we allowed to apply for? 

Applicants can apply for up to 1.0 FTE per site. 

 

Data Systems 

11. Are you counting all the encounters—both the mental health and behavioral health encounters, and 
including touches?   

In Section III, we state that the addition of a mental health provider or hours must include the ability to 
collect data and report on mental health encounter visits associated with that provider.  

When using the term “mental health encounter visits”, we are including all encounters dealing with mental 
health and behavioral health.   

We do not require sites to submit “touches” to our office, but you are welcome to submit them to us.  

 


